
From: Clanon, Paul
Sent: 4/20/2010 5:18:36 PM

RedactedTo:

Stock, William (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=WCS3); 
Madrigal, Anna-Marie (anna-marie.madrigal@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cc:

Bcc:
Subject: Declined: Prep for May 14 PowerPathway Conference Presentations

Hi Keith-

I'm sorry to inform you that Paul is not in the office this week, and I have not confirmed with him that he 
will be available to moderate the panel.

He will return on Monday when I can ask him. For now, I am declining your invite until I hear from Paul.

Thank you and I apologize for any misunderstanding.

Anna-Marie
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